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if an allotment were reserved

to the Indians at the end of

Valdeg Island, where their

Settlement is situated, it

would not be a more

fndianns arrangement

than it mne proposed to

be made bo Cemr Sproat

for those Indians

y aur

I am to inform

has
that the Reserve Comr

&on
been requested to repa

this matter for the information

of the Supt. General of Indian

Affairs

It may be necessary.

after receipt of Mr. Sproato

report, to communicate with

the Indian Supt. at Victoria

on the subject as suggested

I am, Sir,
by you

Your obedient Servant

L Vankoughnet

D.p. Supl Genl. Ind. .9s
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